

LESLIE OHOMELE

leslie@ohomele.com
+44 780 595 2440

CURRICULUM VITAE

QUALIFICATIONS

RIBA Part III (The Bartlett 2001)
ARB Registered
M.Arch (The Bartlett 1997)
B.Arch Distinction (Univ. of Lagos 1996)

SOFTWARE

AutoCAD
MicroStation
VectorWorks
Revit
SketchUp
PhotoShop CS
InDesign CS
Microsoft Office

LANGUAGES

English
German

REFERENCES

Available on request

WEB

www: ohomele.com/LOA
linkedin: leslieohomelearchitecture

SUMMARY

I am a fully qualified architect with over twenty years of experience in the construction industry with a record of successful project management and delivery from inception and feasibility through to construction and completion.

My expertise covers various sectors including Education, Healthcare, Commercial and Retail sectors, for private and public sector clients including the Universities of Oxford and Plymouth, Birmingham County Council, The Crown Estate, and the NHS, on projects ranging in value from £1.2m to £350m.

I am comfortable in collaborative environments, demonstrating my ability to manage large teams and coordinate diverse disciplines either as lead consultant or client representative to deliver high value, large scale and complex structures across a variety of construction techniques and procurement routes.

A keen and commercially aware networker, I am adept at developing and maintaining client and consultant team relationships, and my experience in resource planning and management, financial forecasting and project performance makes me well positioned to deliver value to clients.

EXPERIENCE

The Prince's Foundation, London September 2018 - Date

Senior Design Manager and in-country representative on the Madinat Khalifa project, a new town development of approximately 5,000 new homes. Responsibilities include detail design management, team technical lead, project coordination and client liaison, and business development.

Corstorphine + Wright, Warwick October 2017 - August 2018

Project architect for the Fosse Park West project, responsible for design development, planning condition discharges, detail design and coordination with the consultant team. Also responsible for project administration and financial performance, team resource management and client liaison.

Benoy, London April - September 2017

Senior architect in the Dubai Creek Harbour team, coordinating SMEP (Structural, Mechanical, Electrical and Public health) Engineering with the consultant team, and design compliance in accordance with Fire Life Safety Code requirements.

CallisonRTKL, London January 2014 - April 2016

Resident site supervision under NEC Contract for the construction stage of the British High Commission, Abuja, and also provided Health & Safety oversight and reported on progress against the programme to the client (Foreign & Commonwealth Office).

Leslie Ohomele Architecture January 2009 - December 2013

Partnership with Atelier Deux UK to provide lead consultancy and project management on RIBA stages 0-4 for the private residence of a high net worth client. Also client representative and site supervision of global headquarters construction, responsible for project programme monitoring, procurement tracking, and onsite quality assurance.

NBBJ Ltd, London March 2007 - December 2008

Project architect/manager in the Healthcare and Corporate Commercial sectors, with projects in the Middle East and Russia including client liaison, project financial performance, team resource management, and consultants and contractors coordination. Also involved in prospect management, OJEU bid preparation and interviewing, ISO certification and auditing, and process and delivery management.

Watkins Gray International, London January 2006 - January 2007

Project architect on RIBA Stages 3-6 for educational campus as part of the Birmingham County Council BSF scheme, responsible for detail design, site supervision and fee and resource management.

Nightingale Associates, Harwell May 2003 - December 2005

Project architect on RIBA stages 3-6 for a greenfield medical school, responsible for detailed package design for the two-stage tender process through construction to completion and handover.

Halliburton KBR, Leatherhead May 2002 - April 2003

Project architect in the education team for Surrey County Council, designing and building new schools, and refurbishing and extending existing ones, and responsible for client liaison with the schools, design team coordination, and RIBA work stages from detail design through site supervision to completion and handover.